
 

 

 

 

                

Request for Proposal # 2020-17 

Campus Water Management/Treatment Program  

Addendum 2 dated February 5, 2020 
  

Addendum 2 answers questions submitted regarding the subject RFP 
 

  22   Out Buildings Only 

 

• What is the service visit frequency required? (Monthly should be adequate) 

• Spec calls for twice monthly 

REPLY: Per section 2.4.8 of the RFP CCSU is requiring twice monthly service visits  

 

• Are the out buildings presently serviced twice per month- looking for verification? 

REPLY: No they are not. 

 

• How often are these buildings being serviced by your present vendor? 

REPLY: Only upon request. If service is required it is billed at the contract hourly rate. 

 

• Glycol Loops Testing only (Glycol if needed purchased outside of contract) 

REPLY: This is not a question,   

 

Campus Loop- Main Powerhouse: Does The University Own? 

 

• Secondary Bulk Tanks 

REPLY: No 

 

• Tower Controller Walchem-Webmaster  

 REPLY: No    

 

2.3 Scope of  Work 

  

Waste water systems- Did not see on survey. 

REPLY: Waste water returns to municipal treatment plant. 

  

What does routine services for pretreatment equipment  i.e softener include? 

REPLY: CCSU handles water softener operation/repairs.  

 

All other terms, conditions and specifications in the RFP remain the same. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


